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A ) THE ALBANY MUDICAL COLLEGE OF UNION UNIVIERSITY
Albany, New York

Dept, of Obstetrics and Gynecology
MS = 150 December 22, 1965,

Mr, Reginald V. Harris, «W.C.,
Freemasons! Hall,
Halifax, Canada.

Dear Mr, Herris:

My apclogies for not having replied sconer to your letter of
November 12th, I have teen out of town on business and have
Just recently received your letter,
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To date, the analyses have not been completed but I expect to
have some results shortly, The carbon dating is being done by
a nuclear insirumentaticn firm in Chicago as a public service

¥
for us, Since this firm does carbon dating on a pald service b
basis, samples submitted by paying customers must necessarily 3
be processed first., This is the reason for the delay in the 1
carton dating analysis, §

The ¢nalysis of the hair sample is being done as a special favor
by one of the foreuost experts on human hair in the area, How=
ever, since his present position requires consiant traveling it

took us some time to contact him, We expect tc receive his re- i
sults shortly, 4
ihen I receive the results of the analyses I will promptly forward §

them to you.

A Joyous Christmas and lappy New Year to you and your associates,

Respectfully,

(5gd,) William A. Roventine,
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